From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 4/3/2013 6:54:28 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: you ok?

)

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 6:51 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: you ok?

lts paul's fault, no doubt.
'm at John's grill waiting for hagan ...

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 06:48 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: you ok?

Yes, sorry, got caught up in other things. | will send tomorrow - I'm sending a follow-up email to you all
now.

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 5:48 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: you ok?

You dropped away . . . hoping you didn’t get pulled into some big mess somewhere.

Invitations tomorrow?

Laura Doll

SB GT&S 0262708
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Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0262709



